Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 March, 2018 12:50 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SHD3496S ***LKK REF:CC4/LPC18004633/K1hb3

Dear Gerald,
We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

The Insured Driver is still within the 1 year period. However, we will await for PIR to confirm if the Insured Driver is
drink driving or not.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 March, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SHD3496S ***LKK REF:CC4/LPC18004633/K1hb3

Dear Vic,

Our insured who is a foreigner is allow to drive on Singapore roads
for a certain period of time and thereafter he is require to convert
to a Singapore valid driving licence.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 March, 2018 12:38 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SHD3496S ***|KK REF:CC4/LPC18004633/K1hb3

Dear Gerald,
We refer further to your below email.
Based on both reports, we are of the view that liability is not to our Insured’s favour.

However, the Insured Driver at the time of accident is not holding a Singapore Driving Licence. Please see below.
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Kindly advise further instruction.

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



From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 8:51 AM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SHD3496S ***LKK REF:CC4/LPC18004633/K1hb3

Dear Shu Pei,

We attached a copy of insured’s GIA report for your attention.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March, 2018 6:40 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SHD3496S ***|KK REF:CC4/LPC18004633/K1hb3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SHD 3496S at M/s ComfortDelGro Engineering
Pte Ltd.

Please be informed that estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice is not ready yet.

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Our case handler in-charge is Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 10:19 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SHA3496S

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]
Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 10:12 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SHA3496S

Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/020459

Dear Catherine,
We attached a copy of fax from ComfortDelgro for your attention.

Kindly proceed to survey on without prejudice as it could be a
suspected case of Drink- Driving.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



